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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Kay G. Love        Jere Wood 
City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM 5  

 
 

INVITATION TO BID #16-259-C 
 

SUN VALLEY DRIVE EXTENSION PROJECT  

 
September 23, 2016 

 
 
 
To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
The deadline for questions has passed. 
 
The Due Date remains 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2016. 
 
In reference to the BID listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, 
deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 
 

1. What is the Class A Concrete Item to be used for? Answer:  The concrete should 

be for thrust blocks. 

2. Where is the proposed 18” jack and bore casing on the plans? Answer: The jack 

and bore is shown on the plans at the tie-in at Finchley Drive. 

3. Where is the proposed insertavalve on the plans? Answer: The insertavalves 

should be for the fire service relocation so no service is interrupted. 

4. Where are the 8x8 Tapping Sleeve and Valves on the plans? Answer:  The 8x8 

tapping sleeve and valve should be to tie in to the existing  8” water at Finchley 

Drive and Timbercreek Parkway. 

5. Can a Summary of Quantities sheet for the Water Distribution items be 
provided? Answer:  The quantities sheet is included in the Water Distribution  
section of the Bid Item Schedule. 

 
 

 

*Bidder must acknowledge this addendum on the Bid Form on page 24 of the bid.  
Insert the addendum number and date as prompted. 


